
From: noreply@bendigobank.com.au
To: ocmail@dte.org.au
Subject: Payment Submitted
Date: Fri, 29 Jan 2021 06:37:58 +1100 (AEDT)

Payment Submitted

----------

To: TBT Auditor
Type: Osko Payment
BSB: 083153
Account No.: 667496892
Amount: $2,189.00
Status: Paid
Date: 29 Jan 2021 at  6:37am
From: SKYE FITZPATRICK
Description: TBT Inv 47497

----------
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This communication is intended only for use of the addressee and may contain 
legally privileged and confidential information.
If you are not the addressee or intended recipient, you are notified that any 
dissemination, copying or use of any of the information is unauthorised.

The legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived, lost 
or destroyed by reason of a mistaken delivery to you.
If you have received this message in error, we would appreciate an immediate 
notification via e-mail to ContactUs@bendigoadelaide.com.au or by phoning 1300 
BENDIGO (1300 236 344), and ask that the e-mail be permanently deleted from your 
system.
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